LOCAL HUMAN SERVICES & JUSTICE COORDINATING COMMITTEE HALIBURTON HIGHLANDS

September 16th, 2020 at 3:00 PM Via zoom

Member Attendance P=Present / R=Regrets

Andrew Hodson, Co-Chair	P	Laura Mount, Admin Assistant	P
Darlene Smith-Harrison, Co-Chair	P	Madisyn Coy	R
Lisa Loader	R	Tina Jackson	R
Mary Sisson	P	Jacqueline Smith	R
Liane Spong-Hooyenga	R	David Tilley	P
Robbin Savage	R	Zoe Fennel	P
Timothy Tofflemire	P	Amanda Gilbert	R
Marion Willemsen	R	Jared Harrington	P
Vicki Hoare	R	Tricia McCarthy	R
Susan McClean	P	Mary Donaldson	R
Todd Meredith	P	Rachel Petty	R
Becky Lyon	R	Steve Martin	P
Lori Sargent	R		
Janie Hodgson	P		

ZOOM

Join Zoom Meeting (through Wi-Fi):

KL Board Room CMHA HKPR is inviting you to a scheduled Zoom meeting.

Topic: KL Board Room CMHA HKPR's Zoom Meeting Topic: KL Board Room CMHA HKPR's Zoom Meeting

Time: September 16, 2020 03:00 PM Eastern Time (US and Canada)

Join Zoom Meeting

Agenda Item	Who	Time
a) Welcome and Introductions	All	5 min
Approval of Minutes from August 19 th , 2020 Approved by Mary, 2 nd by Tim	All	≤ 5 min
e) Approval of September 16 th Agenda is to update Summary of Service Provision and Advise how each HSJCC Member is finding the services required during this self-Quarantine covid-19 period	All	≤ 50 min
Two members required for Signing Authority on local bank account at TD Bank. Currently Brenda Manser, Mary Sisson and Andrew Hodson have signing authority. Brenda Manser and Mary Sisson are to be removed. Timothy Tofflemire is to be added. Going forward, Andrew Hodson and Timothy Tofflemire have signing authority. Motion for approval by Janie Hodson, seconded by Susan McClean, All Approved	All	5 mins
All Agencies are doing a tremendous job during covid-19 times. Food provisions are supplied by the city. SIRCH has freezer meals available in Haliburton at the Silver Maple Hotel for those staying at the hotel. SIRCH website; meals are available for take-out Saturdays and Sundays from 11 – 2 staff or volunteers, using social distancing, hand out dozens of meals at 2 Victoria Street in Haliburton. Community Paramedic Chris Parish is providing excellent support. Special funding provided during covid times, is coming to an end, October deadline. a. Point In Time – Nurse Practitioner Kelsey Young, is great support. Meets with people outside the Youth Hub. Kelsey is at the Youth Hub bi-weekly Mondays, the next date is September 28 th . Rebecca or Holly can book	All	10min

from home. Then staff switch as not enough space for all to be in the office together. A lot of Face to Face now. No outside Agencies allowed into the school buildings. Teachers now don't have Agency Counselor coming into the school to help a student situation. OPP Sergeants are not allowed in schools, Youth Probation workers are not allowed in the schools. The Hub Care & Share have many back packs full of school supplies for pick up, as well as Personal Care Products available for pick up.

Social Distancing: Tuesday and Wednesday 4:40pm-6:30pm Thursday 12:30pm-2:30pm

- b. Heatbank/Transportation-.
- c. Community Legal Clinic –
- **d.** Court- see email; updated information sent by Todd to Laura for distribution shared 09/17/20 8:30am.

Courts want people to attend Court Appearances via zoom or phone. Warrants will be issued if not attended. Todd is concerned about those who have technical challenges. Duty Council to do the Forms for Legal Aid. Todd will zoom into Court to try to help. Clients are to go into the website for Court times, court rooms. OPP has helped out by putting a sign with number, time and date 1st Wednesday of the month, on the Minden Court door. Peace Bonds are taking over two weeks to be processed, if zoom—can get it right away. Youth Court is still separate from Adult court times. Todd is working outside the Court with his clients, using his laptop. Mary said an Audio Court Appearance for a Youth took 3 days to get everything in place. Both Todd and Mary say re-offending is happening as there is no support in place for court.

e. Indigenous Friendship Centre- Federal Crown People have been expected to have been checking the website all along. Smudging Supplies are available at no charge, to supply the Court Houses with medicines; tobacco, sage, sweetgrass and cedar. Everyone is smudged including the Judge. Eagle Feathers are sacred to hold during sentencing or used to make an oath upon. Starting Online Cultural Support one on one or group. gamiing.org special relationship for Ceremonial Activities, On Land Educational Activities, south of Bobcageon, kms of trails on Pigeon Lake, Barn —Conference Room.

Diversion Program in Peterborough but invite Steve to consolidate with members here. Steve works with adults and Sarah Edwards Youth Justice. Steve is also brought in for Court situations. Housing Worker –Friendship Ctr tends to open their services when needed.

- f. Probation--Haliburton adult clients have been travelling to Minden Probation office through cabs from Hyland Taxi, which are then billed to the Ministry of the Solicitor General/Probation services. Marty has been great to deal with. This is due to Haliburton reporting centre being closed for the time being due to COVID19. Jared has heard the Haliburton Reporting Centre (Legion) will be opening soon with appropriate safety protocols put in place. When clients attend Minden Probation, they are meeting Jared in the secure interview room with a glass partition between Jared and the client. Janie says only one youth has been sentenced since March. Janie will be back in the office for Youth. Mary says Janie can set up a room at Point In Time. Janie will be back in Haliburton November 2020 to meet face to face.
- g. John Howard-
- **h.** Employment Services-Employment geared up but is slowing down in our area. OW following up with people, services suspended. ODSP support-date isn't until March 2021.
- i. Community Living-Day Support Programs have been shut down-waiting to see school covid outcomes. Residential-starting home visits as done with longterm care.
- **j.** A Place Called Home- There have been 37 clients living in a hotel is June. If build an Emergency Shelter, it will take 1 ½ years. All workers will have to remain working outside of the office until completion.
- k. Adult Protective Services/OPP-.
- l. PARN-
- m. Education-
- **n.** YWCA-Women's Ctr –staff are working via phone from home. Hoping to do face to face work outside on office property, as office space is not large enough for social distancing. Video Conference working on finding a secure system. Many women are still living with their abuser.
- o. Mental Health- Seasonal people have phone contact with Mental Health

p.	workers in the city, but it's not enough. These people are accessing our services; OPP, Mental Health and YWCA etc. Brain Injury(clients 18yrs-65yrs) – don't work with Youth, concussions and brain injury only. Working from home, outdoor visits ate their client's home as required. Many clients have been applying for CERB when they shouldn't have; preparing them to pay it back.	
NEXT MEET	TING: October 21st, 2020 @ 3:00pm	